

From: Jim Kijesky

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 14, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0309-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Mr Jose Trevino,

Thank you for your response. We here at DRS Technologies are building the 100 Radar units to place in stock. We have two seperate contracts (pending) with the US Army, one for 13 units to be deployed in the country of Jordan and the other for 65 units to be deployed in the country of Egypt. The remaining units will remain in stock for spares.

Our operation will consist of manufacture, integration and test. To perform functional testing we are required to power on the unit and aquire a target. Our test will be performed at random times during a standard work day.

Regards,

Jim Kijesky